
Licensing and Environmental Health Committee

Date: Tuesday, 18th December, 2018
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: Committee Room - Council Offices, London Road, Saffron Walden, 

Essex CB11 4ER

Chairman: Councillor R Chambers
Members: Councillors G Barker, J Davey, M Foley, A Gerard, T Goddard (Vice-

Chair), J Gordon, E Hicks and S Morris

Substitutes: Councillors H Asker, J Freeman, R Freeman, D Jones and 
J Loughlin

AGENDA
PART 1

Open to Public and Press

1 Apologies for Absence and Declarations of Interest

To receive any apologies for absence and declarations of interest.

2 Determination of a Private Hire Operator's Licence 3 - 16

To determine a private hire operator’s licence. 

3 Exclusion of the Public and Press

Consideration of reports containing exempt information within the 
meaning of section 100I and paragraph 1 part 1 Schedule 12A Local 
Government Act 1972.

PART 2

Exclusion of Public and Press

Public Document Pack



4 Determination of a Private Hire/Hackney Carriage Driver's 
Licence

17 - 30

To determine a private hire/hackney carriage driver’s licence. 

5 Determination of a Private Hire/Hackney Carriage Driver's 
Licence

31 - 44

To determine a private hire/hackney carriage driver’s licence. 

6 Determination of a Private Hire/Hackney Carriage Driver 
Application

45 - 58

To determine a private hire/hackney carriage driver application. 

For information about this meeting please contact Democratic Services
Telephone: 01799 510369 or 510548 
Email: Committee@uttlesford.gov.uk

General Enquiries
Council Offices, London Road, Saffron Walden, CB11 4ER

Telephone: 01799 510510
Fax: 01799 510550

Email: uconnect@uttlesford.gov.uk
Website: www.uttlesford.gov.uk

mailto:Committee@uttlesford.gov.uk
mailto:uconnect@uttlesford.gov.uk
http://www.uttlesford.gov.uk/


Committee: Licensing and Environmental Health 
Committee

Title: Determination of a private hire operator's 
licence

Report 
Author:

Matthew Chamberlain, Enforcement Officer
mchamberlain@uttlesford.gov.uk

Date:
Tuesday, 18 
December 2018

Summary

This report has been submitted for members to consider suspension or revocation 
of a private hire operator’s licence.   The suspension or revocation of the 
operator’s licence is in accordance with section 62(1)(d) Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 under the heading ‘any other reasonable 
cause.’

Recommendations

The Committee determine whether the individual should have their private hire 
operator licence suspended or revoked.

Financial Implications

      None arising from this report.

Background Papers

1. The following papers were referred to by the author in the preparation of this 
report and are available for inspection from the author of the report.

a. Uttlesford District Council private hire operators conditions of licence.
b. Companies House information on Stansted Airport Cars Limited.

Impact 

Communication/Consultation None.

Community Safety The Authority has a duty only to licence 
operators who are considered to be fit and 
proper.

Equalities None.

Health and Safety None.

Human Rights/Legal Under section 62 of the LG(MP)A 1976 

Page 3

Agenda Item 2



Implications District Councils may suspend or revoke an 
operator’s licence on the following grounds:

(a) any offence under, or non-compliance 
with, the provisions of this Part of this Act;

(b) any conduct on the part of the operator 
which appears to the district council to 
render him unfit to hold an operator’s 
licence;

(c) any material change since the licence 
was granted in any of the circumstances of 
the operator on the basis of which the 
licence was granted; 

(ca) that the operator has since the grant of 
the licence been convicted of an 
immigration offence or required to pay an 
immigration penalty; or

(d) any other reasonable cause

In the event of a licence being suspended 
or revoked an operator has the right of 
appeal to a Magistrates Court.

Sustainability None.

Ward-specific impacts None.

Workforce/Workplace None.

Situation

1. Stansted Airport Cars currently have a private hire operator’s licence 
(PHO048) which is due to expire on 31 August 2021.   This licence was first 
granted on 12 September 2016.   The operating address for this licence is 12 
Stansted House, Stansted Business Park, Stansted, Essex, CM24 1AE.

2. Licensing records indicate that this operator does not currently operate any 
licensed vehicles.

3. The holder of the licence is Donald Wright whose last known address was 13 
Priory Drive, Stansted, Essex, CM24 8NR.

4. Mr Wright no longer has a private hire/hackney carriage driver’s licence as this 
expired on 31 October 2018.

Page 4



5. A search of Companies House revealed that Stansted Airport Cars Limited 
(company number 05432687) was dissolved on 20 February 2018.   The sole 
Director of this company was Don Wright of 13 Priory Drive, Stansted.

6. Although the private hire operator licence is not in the limited company name 
members may wish to draw inferences between the dissolved limited company 
and the operator licence.

7. According to business rates records Mr Wright was liable for business rates at 
12a Stansted House, Stansted Business Park, Stansted, Essex, CM24 1AE 
between 2 September 2016 to 30 May 2017.   They have no record of a new 
address for him.

8. On the morning of 07 November 2018, the Enforcement Officer carried out a 
visit to the operating address of Stansted Airport Cars at 12 Stansted House, 
Stansted Business Park, Stansted, Essex, CM24 1AE.   There was no office 
number 12 as they were split into smaller offices.   The Officer to a 
neighbouring business who stated that Stansted Airport Cars used to have the 
offices for 12a, 12b and 12c but they left a while ago and new businesses are 
there now.   There was no signage for Stansted Airport Cars at the building.

9. The Officer also visited 13 Priory Drive, Stansted and spoke to the occupier 
who stated that Donald Wright was her son-in-law but she no longer has a 
relationship with him.   She also stated that she has no contact number for him 
and that Mr Wright moved out about three years ago.

10.The private hire operator’s licence places conditions on the licence holder.   
Condition 6 states that ‘the operator is required to notify the Assistant Chief 
Executive – Legal in writing within 7 days of:

a. Any change in his or her residential address.

b. Any change in his or her business address.’

11.Condition 3 of the Conditions of Licence requires the operator to keep a 
register and records of vehicles and bookings available for inspection.   As Mr 
Wright has clearly breached condition 6 condition 3 cannot be complied with. 
Currently the Council has no knowledge that Mr Wright is trading, as officers  
do not know where he is living and/or working from.

12.All licensed private hire operators are required to undergo basic Disclosure 
and Barring Service (DBS) checks upon application and every three years to 
assist the Council in ensuring that they are ‘fit and proper.’   Mr Wright’s last 
DBS check expired on 31 October 2018 and he has failed to supply a new one 
despite a reminder letter being sent to him on 06 September 2018.

13.Therefore, this operator’s licence comes before members for them to consider 
whether he remains a ‘fit and proper’ person as Mr Wright has failed to comply 
with licensing conditions and appears not to be trading anymore.   In addition 
to this his failure to supply a basic DBS check means that the Council cannot 
ensure that he remains ‘fit and proper.’

Page 5



Risk Analysis

Risk Likelihood Impact Mitigating actions

An unsuitable 
person may be 
licensed to 
operate private 
hire vehicles.

1 – Members 
have an 
awareness of 
what 
constitutes a 
fit and proper 
person.

4 – Permitting 
unfit persons 
to operate 
private hire 
vehicles may 
put the public 
at risk.

Members consider 
whether the operator 
remains a fit and 
proper person as they 
do not appear to be 
trading anymore and 
has failed to supply a 
basic DBS check.

1 = Little or no risk or impact
2 = Some risk or impact – action may be necessary.
3 = Significant risk or impact – action required
4 = Near certainty of risk occurring, catastrophic effect or failure of project.

Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Document is Restricted

Page 17

Agenda Item 4
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 21

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 23

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 25

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 29

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 31

Agenda Item 5
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 35

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 45

Agenda Item 6
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 49

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Determination of a Private Hire Operator's Licence
	Enc. 1 for Determination of a private hire operator's licence

	4 Determination of a Private Hire/Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence
	Enc. 1 for Determination of a Private Hire/Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence
	Enc. 2 for Determination of a Private Hire/Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence
	Enc. 3 for Determination of a Private Hire/Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence
	Enc. 4 for Determination of a Private Hire/Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence

	5 Determination of a Private Hire/Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence
	Enc. 1 for Determination of a private hire/hackney carriage driver's licence

	6 Determination of a Private Hire/Hackney Carriage Driver Application
	Enc. 1 for Determination of a private hire/hackney carriage driver application


